From: Michael F, Weber (MFW)

To: ARI(LJCI, WLF), ATI(DMC, JPS, WEC1), CHI(CENI),..
Date: Friday, Movember 20, 1992 7:39 am

Subject: SCHEDULE FOR EPR WORKSHOPS

As promised in my message on 11/18, please find attached a copy of the
chedule for the workshops for the Enhanced Participatory Rulemaking (EPR) on
radiological criteria for decommissioning. We are planning to have Regional
involvement in the simulation workshop in early January, when we will conduct
a dry-run of the workshop to refine the agenda and the roles of the NRC team
involved in the workshops. We will also be coordinating with the regions in
sach of the five workshops that precede the National workshop in Washington,
DC. More on that later.

The facilitator for the workshops will be the Keystone Center, which has
extensive experience coordinating and facilitating such workshops. Keystone
will be miking all of the lTogistical arrangements for the workshops and will
be the principal interface with the workshop participants., Chip Cameron (0GC)
15 the project manager responsible for Keystone and will attend all of the
workshops as the “process" person. Chip is attempting to arrange a visit of
Keystone to the NRC in early December to meet with Commission Offices, EDO,
DEDS, and the project team.

As of the last meeting of the team on November 18, the team consists of Chip
Cameron and Dorothy Michaels (OGC); Don Cool, Bob Meck, and Jim Malero (RES);
Mike Weber and Bill Lahs (NMSS); Mindy Landau (SP): Tom Essig (NRR): King
Stablein (E0O); and, pérhaps, representatives from other offices,
Raprasentating NRC at the table in the workshops will be the RES
representative (Qon Cool) and the NMSS representative (Mike Weber or Bill
Lanhs) Other nffices are welcome to attend and participate in the workshops.

[f vou have any comments or sugaestions, please send them to me via E-mail or
give me a call at (301) 504-1298.

Thanks,
Mike Webey

CC: KPI1(RWC), DNF, J1G1, KBC, REC, RMBI, WRL, FXC, JHA
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From: Michael F. Weber (MFW)

To: AR1(LJC1, WLF), AT1(DMC, JPS, WECl), CHI(CENl), ...
Date: Friday, November 20, 1992 6:39 am
Subject: SCHEDULFE FOR EPR WORKSHOPS -

As promised in my message on 11/18, please find attached a copy of the“gche
for the workshops for the Enhanced Participatory Rulemaking (EPR) on radidlogjfcal
criteria for decommissioning, We are planning to have R onai involw n
the simulation workshop in early January, when we w conduct a dry-r
workshop to refine the agenda and the roles of the NRC team involved
workshops, We will also be coordinating with the regions in each of t
workshops that precede the National workshop in Washington, DC. More fn that
later.

The facilitator for the workshops will be the Keystone Center, which has
extensive experience coordinating and facilitating such workshops. Keystone will
be making all of the logistical arrangements for the workshops and w
principal interface with the workshop participante. Chip Cameron (
project manager responsible for Keystone and will attend all of the workshops as
the "process" person. Chip is attempting to arrange a visit of Keys

team,

As of the last meeting of the team on November 18, the team consipts of Chip
Cameron and Dorothy Michaels (0OGC); Don Cool, Bob Meck, and Jim Malerc (RES);
Mike Weber and Bill Lahs (NMSS); Mindy Landau (SP); Tom Essig
Stablein (EDO); and, perhaps, representatives from other offices. Re
NRC at the table in the workshops will be the RES representative (Dpn Cool) and
the NMSE representative (Mike Weber or Bill Lahs). Other offices are welcome to
attend and participate in the workshops.

1f you have any comments or suggestions, please send them to me via E-mail or
give me a call at (301) 504-1298,

Thanks,

Mike Weber

[ +{ng] KP1(RWC), DNF, JTGl, KBC, REC, RMBI, WRL, FXC, JHA
Files: P \SCHEDULE , FXC
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FINAL SCHEDULE - DECOMMISSIONING WORKSHOPS 11/19/92

January(i?wand 28, 1993 Chicago
February 23 anad 2%, 1993 San Francisco
March 12 and 13, 1993 Boston

March 23 and 24, 1993 Dallas

April 13 and 14, 1993 Philadelphia
April 27 and 28, 1993 Atlanta

May 6 and 7, 1993 Washington D.C.

January 6 and 7, 1993 Workshop simulation for NRC staff
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